Official - Sensitive
~SEERET
Classified By: DSCG - 11-01, Office:-, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 2/13/2042
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: Ketchum, Miles H

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Sands, William C; Nolte, Emily B

Cc: Sullivan, Emily; Sullivan, George J; DS Staffers
Subject: (SBU) Yemen Memo

NEA colleagues,

C06395153°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C063951563 Date: 12/15/2017

Miles

Miles Ketchum | Special Assistant
Bureau of Diplomatic Security | Office of the Assistant Secretary

(202) 647 — 1479 | KetchumMH@state.sgov.gov |‘

Official
SEERET
Classified By: DSCG - 11-01, Office: -, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 2/13/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395153 Date: 12/15/2017

B6



C063957183°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017

From: ‘ B6
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:23 AM
To: | | B6
Subject: RE:| B5
B5

Official ‘RELEASE IN PART
UNCLASSIFIED B1,B5,1.4(A),B3,B6
From{ B6
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:01 PM
To: B6
Subject: RE:| \ B5
CLASSIFICATION:-SEERET-
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Hey B6
It was definitely sad, but a good tribute. Like you said....amazing and awful.
Iwillfindoutif ~ is still there. |thought he was supposed to check out, but I'm B6
not sure if that happened or not.
Arlington may happen next week (I'm hearing the 22nd possibly), but his family may opt
to wait until the Squadron gets back. MTF.
Lastly, that sounds very thoughtful about the letters. They could put them together and
you could either blast them to on their behalf, or give to and hecando it. If B6
you blastto]  just CC so he is tracking and doesn’t get blindsided later on. B6
Very Respectfully,

B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017



C063957183°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017

B6
From\ e 86
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 3:30 PM
To:] B3
Subject: FW] B6

] Bs B5

How as it on Friday? Was thinking of all you guys and the family all day. I’'m sure it was amazing and awful all at
the same time. Let me know when Arlington is happening. Alsois] still up at Bethesda? | have time B6
tomorrow to go up.

Finally - Deputy Assistant Secretary for CT Bureau would like to send condolence letter to the Owens family as

well as and family. B6
How can we do that?

Thanks.
L B6

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Paschall, Richard C

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:34 AM
To: B6

Subject: RE;| | B5
E—— I'd like to send a note to the family of the fallen SEAL, and to the injured...could you let me know the B6
names and how | can get those tm pass to the family / injured? Best - Carl B5

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

Fromi B6
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Paschall, Richard C; Nelson, Victor L

Cc: Norman, I‘flaLr.JLDeesLP_eLeLM,1 Churchill, Kent A; CT_TPOP
Subject: RE: B5

Rgr Carl, | B5
Additionally, for awareness, this morning\ \SEAL community is mourning the B5
loss and commemorating our SEAL brother in arms who was killed 2 weeks ago in Yemen. One of the other
SEALS on the raid| \ B5
‘as well as others on the front lines are the epitome of laying it on the line in the CT fight. B6
Best,
B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017



C063957183°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017

CT / Military Coordination and Operations Policy
U.S. Department of State

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Paschall, Richard C

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:29 PM
To: Nelson, Victor L;
Cc: Norman, Marc E; Dees, Peter M; Churchill, Kent A; CT_TPOP
Subject: RE:| |

— very grateful for the additional detail.‘
My primary concern is of course for our personnel out in these
locations doing our nation’s bidding. Secondarily, a healthy understanding that incidents resulting in casualties
can have an impact on PN (and USG) support for our overall strategy / plans / engagements / etc.

B5
B6
B3

Best,
Carl

R. Carl Paschall - Deputy Coordinator for Operations & Military Coordination - CT Bureau

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Nelson, Victor L
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:11 PM
To:d Paschall, Richard C

Cc: Norman, Mauﬂﬂeeiﬂete% Churchill, Kent A; CT_TPOP
Subject: RE:

Sounds like they are getting a handle on the issue, have adequate tools... now, which is good.

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

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Paschall, Richard C

Cc: Nelson, Victor L: Norman, Marc E; Dees, Peter M; Churchill, Kent A; CT_TPOP

Subject:

Carl,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017

B5

B6

BS

B5
B6
B1
B3



C063957183°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017

B5
B6
Best,
| | B6
CT / Military Coordination and Operations Policy
U.S. Department of State
Comm:\ \ B6
I\/Iob:\ \ B6
Red: B6

Unclass: B6
JWICS B6

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

B6

B1
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION B3
DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011 1 .4(A)

CLASSIFICATION: SEeRE+
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017



C063951851ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395185 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART

From: Hansen, Miles C <HansenMC2(@state.sgov.gov> B5,B6

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:49 AM

To: S Special Assistants <S_Special Assistants@state.sgov.gov>

Ce: NEA -Staft-Assistants-DL <NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL@state. sgov.gov>
Subject:

Attach:

Hi S Specials,

Thanks so much,
Miles
A new NEA Package has been submitted.

CLASSIFICATION: S—Seeret—
FOR: S

ORGANIZATION: NEA
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: DS
SUBJECT:‘

DOCTYPE: Action Memo

DELIVERY DATE: 14-Feb-2017 12:00:00 PM
EVENT DATE: 15-Feb-2017 12:00:00 PM
NOTES:
DESCRIPTION:

]

CREATED BY: NEA

Miles Hansen

Staff Assistant

Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs
Office: 202-647-7216

BB

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395185 Date: 12/15/2017

B5

B5

B5

B5

B6



C063951891ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395189 Date: 12/15/2017

From:
Sent:
To:
Cce:

Subject:

Attach:

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

Fields, Adam <FieldsAJ2(@state.sgov.gov>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:55 AM

Meehling, Lauren A <MeehlingLA(@state.sgov.gov>
S_Special Assistants <S_Special Assistants(@state.sgov.gov>

B5

FYl. NEA wants to move this one along.

Adam Fields

S Special Assistant
Office of the Secretary

202-647-9572

Official

This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SECRET attachment(s)
Classified By: Lisa Kenna - EA, Office:S, Agency:U.S. Department of State

Declassify On: 2/14/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Hansen, Miles C

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:49 AM
To: S_SpecialAssistants

Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL

Subject:

Hi S Specials,

Thanks so much,
Miles
A new NEA Package has been submitted.

CLASSIFICATION: S—Seeret-
FOR: S

ORGANIZATION: NEA
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: DS

SUBIE 11

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395189 Date: 12/15/2017

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



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017

From: ‘ ‘ B6
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Prosser, Sarah E <ProsserSE(@state.sgov.gov>
Ce: Rajpal, Sabeena <Rajpal S@state.sgov.gov>; Dorhosti, Abion C
<DorhostiAC(@state.sgov.gov>
Subject: 1 jgg;
Attach: 1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
BS
Very Respectfully,
RELEASE IN PART B6

1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

From: Prosser, Sarah E
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:20 AM
To| | B6

Cc: Rainal. Saheena

B6

Have you reviewed this?

Best wishes,
Sarah

Sarah Prosser

Assistant Legal Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser, Management (L/M)
U.S. Department of State

Washington, D.C.

202-647-2227

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: SECRETHNOFORN

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/02/14

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:51 AM

To: King, Kaitlyn; Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Gleeson, Kevin
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T; Prosser, Sarah E

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SEGRETHNOFORN-

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/02/14

From: King, Kaitlyn

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Gleeson, Kevin
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T; Prosser, Sarah E

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: -SEGREF/NOFORN

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/02/14

From: Freeman, Jeremy B

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:36 PM

To: King, Kaitlyn; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T

Subject{

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017

A few additional suggestions here.

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SEEREF/NOFORN-

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/02/13

From: King, Kaitlyn

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:31 PM

To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Freeman, Jeremy B
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T

5

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: -“SECRETMNOFORN-

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/02/13

From: Finucane, Brian C

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Rajpal, Sabeena; King, Kaitlyn; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Freeman, Jeremy B
Cc: Mitchell, Marv T

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SECRET/NUOFORN

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/02113

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:55 PM

To: King, Kaitlyn; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T

1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
. " B1

“Fhisemaitis UNCIASSIEDNOFORNT—

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:52 PM

To: King, Kaitlyn; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B

Cc: Mitchell, Mary T
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1

Sabeena B5

)

Classification: SECREFHNOFORN-

Classified By: Sabeena Rajpal, Attorney Adviser
Derived From: chain

Declassify On: 2042/02113

From: Sullivan, George ]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Legal-AN-DL

George
X74629

Official - Sensitive

—SECRET
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

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:45 AM

To: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Sullivan, Emily; Khan, Salman; D-MR_StaffAssistants; Dunham, Rebecca J;
D_Assistants; Satrom, Rob; P_StaffAssistants; PM-Staffers Mailbox; Riley, Richard H; Ward, Heath E.; Kitson,
Thomas J; Boyle, Marcus

Cc: Nolte, Emily B; Zielke, Erika B; Heaton, Richard B; Alford, Edward M; Sands, William C

George

George J. Sullivan

Post Management Officer
NEA-SCA/EX

X74629

Official - Sensitive
SEEREF—
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

vIines

Miles Ketchum | Special Assistant

Bureau of Diplomatic Security | Office of the Assistant Secretary

(202) 647 — 1479 | KetchumMH@state.sgov.gov |’

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



C0639519¢°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395196 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B5

From: Boyke, Sarah A <BoykeSA(@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:32 PM
To: D _Assistants <D _Assistants@state.sgov.gov=>
Ce: SES-Line Only <SES-Line Only@state.sgov.gov>
Subject:
Attach:
—SECRET—
Colleagues,

The Line is forwarding the attached paper for your information.

Thank you kindly,

Sarah A. Boyke

Executive Secretariat Staff, S/ES-S
U.S. Department of State

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395196 Date: 12/15/2017

B5



C06395242°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395242 Date: 12/15/2017

IRELEASE IN PART BS5|

From: Robinson, Maggie E <RobinsonE(@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:30 PM

To: Davis, Mavis A <DavisM@state.sgov.gov>
Subject:

Attach:

Last one/nnn

From: EverestMail
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:24 PM
To: SES Memoranda

_Subject: |

FOR: S
ORGANIZATION: NEA
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: DS
: |
|

DOCTYPE: Action Memo

Official

Classified By: Stuart E. Jones - Acting Assistant Secretary, Oftice:NEA, Agency:U.S. Department of
State

Declassify On: 1/8/2027

Reasons: (Derived) E.O. 1.4 (b) and (d)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395242 Date: 12/15/2017

B5

B5

B5



C06395250°1ED

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attach:

U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395250 Date: 12/15/2017

McConnell, Nichele M <McConnelINM(@state.sgov.gov>
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:03 PM
McConnell, Nichele M <McConnelINM@state.sgov.gov=>

IRELEASE IN PART BS|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395250 Date: 12/15/2017

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395258 Date: 12/15/2017

From: Doherty, Megan F <DohertyMF @state.sgov.gov> RELEASE IN PART BS|
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Sullivan, Emily <SullivanE(@state.sgov.gov>; Swanson, Nate L.

<SwansonNL(@state.sgov.gov>; Rangaswamy, Roopa
<RangaswamyR(@state.sgov.gov>; Bell, Zehra H <BellZH@state.sgov.gov>;
Dunham, Rebecca J <DunhamRJ@state.sgov.gov>; Johnson, Nadine F
<JohnsonNF@state.sgov.gov>; Donica, Andrew <DonicaA@state.sgov.gov>;
Wells, Christopher W <WellsCW @state.sgov.gov>; Rosenshield, Mark S
<RosenshieldMS@state.sgov.gov>>; Coburn, Benjamin L
<CoburnBL@state.sgov.gov>; Chang, Christopher M
<ChangCM@state.sgov.gov>; Donahue, Kathleen M
<DonahueKM(@state.sgov.gov>; Hanna, Michael J <HannaMJ@state.sgov.gov>;
Mcintosh, Kerry E <McintoshKE@state.sgov.gov>; Finucane, Brian C
<FinucaneBC@state.sgov.gov>; Rajpal, Sabeena <RajpalS@state.sgov.gov>;
Monge, Andre S <MongeAS@state.sgov.gov>; Koenig, Scott O
<KoenigSO@state.sgov.gov>>; Terhar, Virginia S <TerharVS(@state.sgov.gov>;
Walsh, Joshua A <WalshJA2(@state.sgov.gov>>; Hilton, Johnathan A
<HiltonJA@state.sgov.gov>

Ce: Wilson. Robert J <WilsonRI@state sgov. gov>
Subject: BS
Attach:
B5
From: Sullivan, Emily
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Swanson, Nate L; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Bell, Zehra H; Dunham, Rebecca J; Johnson, Nadine F; Donica,
Andrew; Wells, Christopher W; Rosenshield, Mark S; Coburn, Benjamin L; Chang, Christopher M; Donahue, Kathleen
M; Hanna, Michael J; Mcintosh, Kerry E; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Monge, Andre S; Koenig, Scott O;
Terhar, Virginia S; Walsh, Joshua A; Doherty, Megan F; Hilton, Johnathan A
Subject B5
Dear colleagues,
B5

Many thanks!

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —SECRET/MNOFORN—

Classified By: Ellen Germain, Office Director

Derived From; Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/03/03

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395258 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395281 Date: 12/15/2017

B6

From:
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:39 PM RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov>

Subject: B5
Attach:

B5
Max — for your awareness, here’s the memo with the edits | recommended. I've shared this with my FO

| | B6

Near East Unit Chief

Bureau of Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State
| | B6
() |

(SIPR)‘ ‘

(JWICS) ‘ ‘

Official - Sensitive
~SECREHNOFORN
Classified By: JRS - RAO, Office:CT, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 3/10/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Sullivan, Emily
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:06 PM

To! \ B6
Subject:‘ B5

Hey,

Realized | forgot to reclear the latest version with you because you weren’t here last week when | originally sent
this. Limited room for edits, but would be curious to know what you think.

Best,
Emily

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SECRET

Classified By: Stuart Jones, Acting Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2042/03/09

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395281 Date: 12/15/2017



C06395283°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395283 Date: 12/15/2017

From: ’ B6
Sent; Friday, March 10, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Swanson, Nate L. <SwansonNL(@state.sgov.gov>

Subject:
Attach:

B5

FYI

B6

Near East Unit Chief RELEASE IN PART

Bureau of Counterterrorism B5,B6

U.S. Department of State

(V)] | B6
(SIPR) ]| \

(iwics) |

Official - Sensitive
“SEERETANOFORN-
Classified By: JRS - RAO, Office:CT, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 3/10/2042
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: | B6
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Hamilton, Maxwell ]

Subject B5

Max — for your awareness, here’s the memo with the edits | recommended. I've shared this with my FO

\ B6

Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State
\ | B6
(U] |
(SIPR) |
(Jwics| |

Official - Sensitive

—SEERETNOFORN
Classified By: JRS - RAO, Office:CT, Agency:U.S. Department of State

Declassify On: 3/10/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395283 Date: 12/15/2017



C06395283°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395283 Date: 12/15/2017

From: Sullivan, Emily

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:06 PM
To:

Subject

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

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SEEREF attachment(s).

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SEERET™

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



C06395289IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

From: Hansen, Miles C <HansenMC2(@state.sgov.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Breisler, Jodi R. <Breisler]R@state.sgov.gov>

Ce: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL <NEA-Staft-Assistants-DL(@state.sgov.gov>
Subject:
Attach:

HiJodi,

Miles

Miles Hansen

Staff Assistant

Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs
Office: 202-647-7216

From: Breisler, Jodi R.

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:10 PM

To: Daehne, Andrew A; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL
Subject:

Dear NEA Colleagues,

Thank you,
Jodi

Official
“SEERETANOEORN.
Classified By: Joseph Macmanus - Executive Secretary, Office:S/ES, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 3/13/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Mangiuca, Adrian
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:02 PM
To: SES-Line_Only
Cc: CT_StaffAssistants
Subject

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017
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C06395289IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017

Jodi,

--Adrian

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017

B5



C06395293°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395293 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART B5

From: Sidhu, Dilpreet <SidhuD(@state.sgov.gov>

Sent; Tuesday, March 14, 2017 3:32 PM

To: Mangiuca, Adrian <MangiucaA(@state.sgov.gov>
Subject: BS
Attach:

Adrian,

B5

Dilpreet

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Breisler, Jodi R.

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Sidhu, Dilpreet

Subject

B5

Hi Dilpreet,

B5

Thanks,
Jodi

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395293 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:
Attach:

U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395295 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

Burger, David J <BurgerDJ(@state.sgov.gov>
Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:37 PM
Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov>

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —SECRETHNOFORN—

Classified By: Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/03/15

From: Khan, Salman
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Burger, David J:
Cc: Sullivan, Emily

Subject: FM

Hi CT Colleagues,

Sending this along since Emily is at a meeting. Attached are our edits to the IM. Thanks!

Best,

. FANOTFORMN-wihrermrseparated-from-SECREHNOHEORN-attachies
Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: -SECRET/NOFORN—

Classified By: Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA

Derived From:

Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2042/03/15

UNCLASSIFIED

U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395295 Date: 12/15/2017

B6
B5

B5

B6
B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395297 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

From: Burger, David J <BurgerDJ(@state.sgov.gov>
Sent; Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Rangaswamy, Roopa <RangaswamyR@state.sgov.gov>; Cavendish, Georgiana
<CavendishG(@state.sgov.gov>>

Ce: B6
Subject: B5
Attach:

B5

Sensitivity:

Classification:

Classified By:

Derived From:
Declassify On:

Sensitive
-SEGREFMNOFORN™
Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA
Derived from previous message in thread.
2042/03/15

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395297 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395299 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART

B5,B6
From: Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov>
Sent; Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:43 PM
To: Swanson, Nate L. <SwansonNL(@state.sgov.gov>
Subject:
Attach:

Warm regards,

Max

Official - SBU

1) nave 0‘ b A

Classified By: Maxwell J. Hamilton - Special Assistant, Office:P, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 3/15/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Burger, David ]

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Hamilton, Maxwell ]

Cc:

Subject: FW:|
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SEERETNOFORN—

Classified By: Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/03/15

From: Khan, Salman

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Burger, David J;

Cc| | Sullivan, Emily
Subject: FW‘

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

Salman

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —SEERETANOFORN

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



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395301 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

From: Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov>
Sent; Wednesday, March 15, 2017 6:14 PM

To: Burger, David J <BurgerDJ(@state.sgov.gov>

Ce: ‘

Subject:
Attach:

David, Rob,

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
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J

Subject: FW]

Importance: High

e . cre - l ronrSEE NGFE ‘

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SEERETFNOFORN—

Classified By: Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/03/15

From: Khan, Salman
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Burger, David J:
] Sullivan, Emily

SubJect FW: FM“%

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



C063953051ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART BS5|

From: Shiel, Annie L <Shiel AL(@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Krystel, Noah B <Krystel NB(@state.sgov.gov>; Lewis, Lawrence

<LewisL(@state.sgov.gov>; Dickas, John B <DickasIB@state.sgov.gov>>; Blaha,
Charles O <BlahaCO@state.sgov.gov>; Gonzales, Robert L.
<GonzalesRL(@state.sgov.gov>

Subject:

Official - Sensitive
SEFERFETF-
Classified By: Justin Siberell - Coordinator, Office:CT/FO, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 4/19/2042
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: Krystel, Noah B

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:30 PM

To: Lewis, Lawrence: Dickas. John B; Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Shiel, Annie L
Subject:

Official - Sensitive

SECREFHANOEORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell - Coordinator, Office:CT/FO, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 4/19/2042

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Lewis, Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Dickas, John B; Krystel, Noah B; Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Shiel, Annie L
Subject: RE:

Noah,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017

B5

B5

B5
B5

B5

B5



C063953051ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017

Best regards,
Larry

From: Dickas, John B

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Krystel, Noah B; Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Lewis, Lawrence; Shiel, Annie L
Subject\ \

From: Krystel, Noah B

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Lewis, Lawrence; Dickas, John B
Subject; |

From: EverestMail

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:09 PM

Cc: Everest_E; Everest_J; Everest_M; Everest_R; SES_FrontOfficeOnly; SES-Line_Only; Everest T
Subject

FOR: S

ORGANIZATION: CT
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: L
PACKAGE SUBJECT: IM to S on PPG
DOCTYPE: Information Memo

LINK:

Please note that the package link will expire 2 weeks after the e-mail is sent, for security reasons. If this
link is expired, please use the Advanced Search to find the package by typing in the S/ES ID number.

Official - Sensitive

Classified By: Justin Siberell - Coordinator, Office:CT/FO, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassity On: 4/19/2042

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017
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C06395371(0°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395310 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART BS|

From: Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Swanson_Nate . <SwansonNIL(@state soov oov>
Subject:

Attach:

Any further edits? This includes NEA edits.
Regards,

Max

Official

This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SEEEREI-attachment(s)
Classified By: Maxwell J. Hamilton - Special Assistant, Office:P, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 5/4/2042

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395310 Date: 12/15/2017

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017

IRELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

From: Cavendish, Georgiana <CavendishG(@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Finucane, Brian C <FinucaneBC@state.sgov.gov=>; Ozdemir, Deniz Z

<OzdemirDZ(@state.sgov.gov>; Hamilton, Maxwell J

<HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov=>; Sullivan, Emily <SullivanE@state.sgov.gov=>;

Rangaswamy, Roopa <RangaswamyR@state.sgov.gov>; Ahmed, Zia

<AhmedZ@state.sgov.gov=>; Freeman, Jeremy B <FreemanJB@state.sgov.gov>;
| | B6

Ce: Burger, David J <BurgerDJ@state.sgov.gov>|

\ ; Khan, Salman <KhanS5@state.sgov.gov>; Pennell,

Michael <pennellm(@state.sgov.gov>; Swanson, Nate L

<SwansonNL(@state.sgov.gov>; Rajpal, Sabeena <Rajpal S@state.sgov.gov> B5

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for emen
Attach: 1.4(D)

B1
B5

Thanks Deniz — good paper. One small edit and one comment for your consideration. Thanks, Georgiana

Official - SBU

Classified By: Georgiana Cavendish - Special Assistant, Office:Office of the Deputy Secretary of State, Agency:U.S.
Department of State

Declassify On: 5/4/2042

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Finucane, Brian C

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish,

Georgiana; Freeman, Jeremy B; | B6
Cc: Burger, DavidJ; 7 Py Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael, Swanson, Nate L; Rajpal, Sabeena

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA forEYemen B5

Brian Finucane

Attorney Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs
U.S. Department of State

(202) 647-7177

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —SEGRETNOFORN—

Classified By: Deniz Ozdemir, FAO, CT, Dept. of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/05/04

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017

From: Ozdemir, Deniz Z

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman,
Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; \

Cc: Burger, David J; Long, Jessica P; Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael; Swanson, Nate L

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for

Deniz

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —SEERET/NOFORN

Classified By: Deniz Ozdemir, FAO, CT, Dept. of State
Derived From: Classification derived from previous message(s)
Declassify On: 2042/05/04

From: Hamilton, Maxwell ]

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman,
Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; |

Cc: Burger, David J; Long, Jessica P; Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael; Swanson, Nate L

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for Yemen

Thanks, clear for P.
Warm regards,
Max

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Sullivan, Emily
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman,

Cc: Burger, DavidJ;, } Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA forB Yemen

Here are edits for NEA as cleared by Ambassador Tueller. It is with Ellen at present for her review, but as | need
to go to a meeting, | wanted to send back what we have to the group now.

Will pass any additional edits your way later this morning.

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
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2042/05/04

From: Rangaswamy, Roopa

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:58 PM

To: Ozdemir, Deniz Z: i ilv: Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman, Jeremy

B; Finucane, Brian C; B6
Cc: Burger, David J;y J

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA formemen B5

clear

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: QOzdemir, Deniz Z

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:01 PM

To: Sullivan, Emily; Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman,

Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; | B6
Cc: Burger, David J;

Subject: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA fo
Importance: High

B5

All -

Deniz

CT/SCAN

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: ~SEGREFHNOFORN—

Classified by: Justin Siberell, A/C, CT, Dept. of State
Reason: 1.4(b), (¢), (d)

Declassify On: 2042/05/03

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017
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